

From: Dan DeCerbo

To: Doug Young

Date: September 26, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0873-EX-ST-2014

Message:

Doug, Thank you for the questions. We are moving forward we a request for 7 STA for our prison application. We are also working on streamlining the process, data and other on our side. Thank you for your continued support.

I have the below for your consideration:

1. We will modify… confidential material will not be provided. Wendy and Shaquita will change all recent requests.
2. We are using the 608 as a “standard” format/tool to provide location and other to carriers when we request the letter of concurrence. Though we would include in attachment. If not required we will moving forward not upload in STA application.
3. Mistake. Dates will be modified by Wendy and Shaquita…they should be Oct. 15th to April 15th.

Thank you

David S. Gittelson
ShawnTech Communications, Inc.
Director Corporate Development
(818) 292-1300